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From: . Otero, Maria <QteroM2@state.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, April 17, 2012 12:04 AM {RELEASE IN FULLJ
To: B H

: Subject: ! Re: salsa excursion

So happy you totally enjoyed yourselfl Have to instigate some other outing...stay tuned.
' Maria

From: H [mailto:HDR22@clintonemail.com)

Sent: Monday, April 16, 2012 08:54 AM

To: Pefia, Laura; Jacobson, Roberta S; Hanley, Monica R; Sullivan, Jacob J; Reines,’ Phlluppel
Cc: Otero, Maria; Marshall, Capricia P

Subject: Re: salsa excursion

What a fun night--thx to all. What's our encore?

From: Pefia, Laura [mailto: Penal.@state.gov)

Sent: Sunday, April 15, 2012 02:23 PM

To: H; Jacobson, Roberta $ <JacobsonRS@state.gov>; Hanley, Monica R <HanleyMR@state.gov>; Sullivan, Jacob )
<Sullivan))@state.gov>; Reines, Philippe I <reinesp@state.gov>

Cc: Otero, Maria <QOteroM2@state.gov>; Marshall, Capricia P <MarshallCP@state.gov>

Subject: salsa excursion

Oddly they did not report on the Jake-n-Shake ~ but we'll make sure Tumblr gets the real story right, or at least spread
the word on Facebook,

I think the greatest title is the Spanish article - “The night Hillary Clinton rumba’d in Cartagena.”
La noche que Hillary Clinton rumbe6 en la Havana, Cartagena

http://noticias.terra.com.co/internacional/cumbre-de-las-americas/la-noche-que-hillary-clinton-rumbeg-en-la-havana-
cartagena,2cf68dad155b6310VEnVCM4000009bcceb0aRCRD. htm!

Hlllary Clinton enjoys nightlife
http://photoblog.msnbe.msn.com/_ new5/2012/04/15/11211186~h||lary clinton-enjoys-nightlife-in-cartagena
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